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ABSTRACTION WORKS, PUMPING STATIONS, RESERVOIRS, PIPELINE, RELATED 

MULTIDISCIPLINE WORKS, ANCILLARY WORKS 

 
Dear Bidder, 
 

TCTA acknowledges receipt of the requests for clarification listed in the attached table. The response 

to each request for clarification is provided in the attached table. 

 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 

________________ 

Azwi Nelwamondo  

Senior Manager: Supply Chain Management 
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NO. REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION TCTA RESPONSES 

1 For the letter of intent for performance security, regarding a Joint Venture, is it ok 

to submit one letter of intent for 1 company? This is because the bank can't give us 

a letter of intent for the JV company since the other company is not their client, so 

do we submit 2 letters of intent from 2 companies or 1 letter of intent for 1 company 

is still ok? 

JV partners may submit individual letters of intent for 

performance security to the extent that jointly the cover the 

extent of the security required. An individual member of the 

JV may provide the required security to the full extent of the 

security required. Please note however, a comprehensive 

written agreement outlining obligations, rights, risks, and 

rewards is crucial. This agreement clearly stating what each 

JV partner’s contribution will be, and how risks, rewards, 

losses, and liabilities will be shared. 

2 

For tender security, the bank cannot give us for JV company, the bank can only 

give us for our company, is it OK? 

JV partners may submit individual letters of intent for tender  

security to the extent that jointly the cover the extent of the 

security required. An individual member of the JV may 

provide the required security to the full extent of the security 

required. Please note however, a comprehensive written 

agreement outlining obligations, rights, risks, and rewards 

is crucial. This agreement clearly stating what each JV 

partner’s contribution will be, and how risks, rewards, 

losses, and liabilities will be shared. 
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